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55/U5NoC.S.O.

XSheet No...hi.-a'de Minute Paper.

Memo from Ag. Chief Constable of 25.9.47.

(49)
Y. E.

(48) Yell & satisfactorily handled yy all concerned
(Intld) A.3.M.

26. 9.
(56)

51- '.'emo from Ag. Chief Constable of 23.12.47-
ir 18.1.1+8.1! It IF If It5 CL

(53)
S.E.T.

(52)

I spoke about this today. Pl. give your comments
and confirm that an arrangement satisfactory to the Supt.

has now been made.P.B.
(Intld) A. B.i.’.

19.1.

(54)
Hon. Col. Sec.

The siren failed to work because it had not
been turned for some months and the oil had solidified in5

This Dept, rectified this fault at 1.50 a.m.the bearings.
Sunday morning.

Siren will be tried daily in future to ensure that2.
Do you agree pl?the motors are in order.

An extension bell from the Exchange Night la rm3.
Cons tabid-s Bedroom and will be inwill be installed in the Ch.

noon 20 Jan.working order b

I.Q

(Intld) E. C.
26/IX

(Intld) A.M.g>w.T_ -1 Q 4
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rHon.G.S.

as in this instance,

fa

( $ /'

-5

This file reached me 4.v.2:.6.
Regarding your interview with Mr.Hardy (your para 3),

no

&U4 I

Ghief Constable. 
U-th7 May, 1946.

J’

2. Regarding your interview with Mr.Hardy (your para 3),
I think it only right to point out that he did not at any time 
suggest a search of the country between the places mentioned and 
neither was it searched on the Saturday when the volunteers he 
had called for went ashore. Had this been the case, he would 

more have agreed to 40 going ashore instead of 60 than I would.
V/e were looking for wreckage and this would not be round half way 
up Mount -now. Much of the Gamp was, in tact, covered, of course, 
by the original searchers in crossing and recrossing the camp and 
by the 40 put ashore again on the Saturday but there was no 
question of searching the camp in either case.
3* To date, there is nothing really useful to report.
Searching has continued. It is interesting to note, perhaps, 
that a boat hook lost from the Alert last Wednesday, near the 
Camber, was picked up about a mile ?/est of the Light House on 
Sunday afternoon and identified at b.30 am yesterday 3rd May.
I visited Johnson’s Harbour yesterday in the Philomel and learned 
that Mr.Smith junior and his sister were still searching the area 
near Gov; Bay. I expressed our appreciation of all the efforts 
they had already made in this case. V/e inspected Cochon Island 
closely on all sides but found nothing. We also inspected 
Kidney Island again without going ashore but in vain. I now 
feel that apgrt from an occasional search of coasts after heavy 
gales nothing more can be done.
4* I have no wish but to co-operate in eveyy way with
Mr.Hardy and am perfectly content to leave the matter in your 
hands provided that, as in this instance, I am given the opportunity 
of stating the facts.
5. 64-63 noted and I am grateful for your kind appreciation
of our efforts.
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45.9th June,
Naval Officer in Charge,

The Chief Constable, nort Stanley,

Falkland Islands*

o.

4.

5.

6*

•a.7.
as

Copies for information to:-
Col* Sec* (Chief of Police) 
Magistrate*

The facts were placed before me and I do hereon set them 
out as follows

Chief Cd 
Falkland Islands Poli’

2*

In accordance with Constable Norris’s statement and after 
carefully considering all facts, it is presumed that Smith was unnd that he almost committed a grave offence by attempting to strike a J 
Dolice Constable and it is considered that because of this, no 4 
prosecution will be made by the Police Force in this instance*

Smith apparently was in an aggressive mood to all and sund 
and amongst others who he attempted to strike with his fist was Cons 
J Norris who immediately retaliated with his baton striking him on • 
the shoulder, the blow being sufficient to (n) quieten and bring Srcil 
to reason and (b) to break the baton in two, one half striking Smith' 
on the head* i

• e^ty vfaicer J. Fisher, who was accompanied by another
vy 1 Jx 1 1 CO! o

In conclusion I wish to record this incident and 
in the interests of Good Order and Naval Discipline, 
interests of the Good Order of the Community*

Constable J. Norris who was on duty at the time and standi 
nearby the Police Station, immediately went to investigate and to tn 
such action as seemed necessary. His action was to address the ^ex 
as a v/hole all of whom were then standing, and to caution them as tc 
the offence by continuing this brawl on the "'ublic Highway*

Police Office,

At 0115 hours on the 9th of June ’45, s ?on after the end 
of a private party in the Gymnasium where the Ratings in question 
had just come from, a group of five men were observed to be quarrelij 
on Ross Road in front of the Deanery and causing a minor disturbance' 
one was seen lying on the ground*



Chief Constable,

I have the honour to submit the attached on an^icident 
envolving Naval Ratings and the action taken accordingly.

I ;

Police Office, 
Stanley.

9th June, *45.

The Hon. The Colonial Secretary, 
Stanley.



16th June,

No. F 37.

I have duly investip? ted the case and the necessary
disciplinary action lias been taken.

Yaw? co-operation in the interests of
Good Order and Naval Discipline is appreciated.

/3)6^

Office of
The Naval Officer-in-Ch*.irge, 

Falklands*

Corn 4iander, .
Naval Officor-in-Chax’ge

The Chief Constable, Stanley.
copy: The hoaoiicnble The Colonial Jeer .t-->ry 

The Jciagist ’ te.

lief ..renee your Minute of the 9th June,



MINUTE.

1945-5th December,

To The Honourable,
The Colonial Secretary,

Stanley
Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Reference: Incedents involving damage to Government School Property#

3.
fastened by its latch.

4.

6a

7.

8a

1. Piano.

piano, was untouched.
untouched except for a slight brown scorch mark, 
was not marked.

INO.__________
(It is requested 

that, in any refer­
ence to this minute 
the above Number 
and the date may 
be quoted.)

In conclusion I beg to state that the incedent remains unsolved 
with the fallowing theories and of the causes thereof.

From The Chief Constable,

Acting on a telephone report from Mr. Baker, Superintendent, 
a.m. and interviewed Mr. Baker

I have the honour to report on incedents which occured between 6.p.m. 
on Monday 3rd. and 8.3O.a.m. on Tuesday 4th December, 1945.

I was then shewn the damaged piano which was blistered and 
charred around the facings on the front and sides, the plywood veneer 
seemed to have been scorched and blistered by the cover most of which 
was reduced to ash. However large pieces were unburnt a piece of which 
Mr. Baker and I set alight with a match, it burned freely. The complete 
top part of the cover i.e. that which was resting flat on the top of the 

A hymn book on top of the keyboard cover was also 
The back of the piano

an entry into the building, 
results were obtained in both cases, 
piano and to the

of
Nearby residents were questioned on the possibility^ some in­

formation being obtained on this theory of some person or persons forcing 
„ Some passers-by were also questioned negative

This applies tomthe damage to the 
» Mr. Baker has questioned a number of school 

children and declares that he has no suspicions regarding any of them.

1 next entered the building and was shewn the cross marked on 
the floor where the stone was found but unfortunately the glass had been 
cleared up and a few small pieces were in the wash basin under the window 
with the damaged pane. ^ere again I was unable to trace any recent marks 
or signs of a person having entered through the window.

I concluded from the abovementioned discription that the cover 
smouldered and although it may have broken into flame it certainly did 
not start, with a flame. It must have started by some other heat agency 
such as a lighted cigarette end.

Ob the way into the main building I was shewn the half window 
which was almost devoid of glass for about 5/7ths of its area and it was 

From appearances the glass had been sufficiently 
broken to allow a person to reach inside and unlatch this half window 
after which it would have been possible to have opened the other half 
and allow for entry into the building. A waste pipe and bracket to same nearby would possibly have had enabled a very agile person with a 
long reach to effect the entry, or possibly with the assistance of another 
person. No positive signs of recent making were evident, but I consider that the paint and wood dressing shew signs of some clambering around 
the immediate vicinity, which may have been done at any time after^ the last exterior decoration.

2.
I arrived at the School at about 9. 10.
who explained briefly the incedents and, who at the same time produced 
a small stone alleged to have been found on the floor in the West-end 
Cloak-room about 3 ft. from a broken window pane, situated in the West 
wall of the main building.



r
- 2

Piano.1 .

Unknown, most likely by accident or carelessnesGause.
2e Window. Broken by a stone and the removal of i'

Cause.

Chief Constable.

Copy to: Magistrate i^for information)

1

Damaged to the extent of blistering and charring of 
of its surface by the cover which had smouldered, whiist covering the same*

Damaged to the extent of requiring a complete new pane of glass. Broken by a stone and the removal of fr 
fragments by hand.

Willfull damage by some person or persons unknown.
The piano and window damage may be connected with each other, or may be entirely seperate incidents. The mere fact of each being 

noticed almost at the same time, does not necessarily denote that 
they had any connection with each other, this therefor does not 
allow’ for a positive decision. It may be possible that the breaking 
of the window was intended to screen an act of carelessnes. Further 
investigations will continue and, it is submitted that matters of 
relative importance will be forwarded as a supplementary to this 
Report.



MINUTE.

10th December,

To Hon. Colo nia1. He oretary
Fi'om STANLEY.

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

and then

4.

3
accidentally,
the broken and open windows, 
the
set fire to the

Supt. of'Education.

I have the honour to report that on the night of Monday, 3rd. December, 
a certain amount of damage was done at the Government School. A casement 
window (forming one of a pair) was broken, the cloth cover on the new 
piano was burnt, and the piano itself was charred. The window had evidently 
been broken from the outside, and a stone was found inside among the 
broken glass. In addition to actual damage, two casement windows- ( the one 
alongside the broken window, and one on the opposite side of the school) 
were open when the caretaker came to school that morning. There were also 
fresh scratches on the wall beneath the broken window - scratches that 
could have been made by someone climbing in through the open window.

I have given Capt. shepherd all the information that I had that siigk 
.night be of any use in his investigations. I have questioned some of the 
school boys, and Capt. shepherd has made enquiries of some of the people 
who we learnt were in that neighbourhood on Monday night. Up till now, 
ho1 ever, neither of us has learnt anything of any value about the damage, 
except that there seems to have been a little more rowdyism than usual in 
that neighbourhood on Monday night.

Although it is possible that the piano cover was set alight 
and that there is no connection between the burnt piano and 

it seems to me more likely that someone broke 
■vindow in order to open the one alongside it and to climb in, 

piano-cover, with the intention either of damaging the 
piano or of destroying the school.

2. The damage was first discovered by the caretaker on Tuesday 
morning, when he came down to the school to light the fires. He met me on 
my way to school, and informed me of it. After inspecting it, I phoned the 
police, and kept the children away from the broken window and burnt piano 
until Oapt. lhepherd had examined the danage.

—------------—(It is
that, in any reievv/ \ s' <■
encetothisminfgf DEG945 A] 
the above NtimUeiyA Tv /
and the date /'
be quoted.)

Supt. of Education,

19 45,



MINUTE.

14th December, 1945-

The Honourable,To

From The Chief Constable, The Cplonial Secretary,
Stanley.

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Ref; Fire incident

I have the honour to submit the following report on the above.

3« that provided this one pump

6«
(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)
Their use may have doused

7.

Chi e£'Con stable•

4« 
and,

2 
dense black smoke,

IMP.

(It is requested 
that, in any refer­
ence to this minute 
the above Number 
and the date may 
be quoted.)

although there were some available.
the burning varnish and prevented the spread.

In conclusion may I add that it was the prompt an efficient 
manner on behalf of the F.Is. Coy’s employees that prevented a serious 
outbreak which may have spread very rapidly in this area.

In connection with the aforementioned I would submit as follows; 
the following observations:

In the event of a temporary breakdown of the one working pump 
the fire would have spread almost beyond control if one consider 
the alarming rate of spread in this area.
Supplemtary measures such buckets of water were used to douse 
small outbreaks on the half-submerged hulk inside of the burning 
one and on the jetty roadway (planks).
In both (A-) and (b) it warranted I submit, the bringing into use 
another pump, which 1 strongly and repeatedly suggested but 
without effect. Subsequent events however did not justify 
possible interference by myself, although with the spread of 
the fire I would not have hesitated.

Chemical fire extinguishers were not used in the first instance,

On arrival at the scene of the fire, which was then giving off
I noticed that a trailer pump was in action and a good 

preasure was being directed at the fire. Grndr. Cobbold suggested and then 
took steps to reinforce with the pump from the Camber* About 15 drums 
of parafin were removed from the outside hulk which had caught fire along 
the gunwales.

5« From investigations I am informed that one H. Stewart had been 
sent to draw 3 galls of varnish from a drum in the hulk and, who after 
having obtained same stopped at the door to light a cigarette with a match. 
The vapour ignited causing a minor explosion, burning him about the face* 
Stewart ran to the warehouse office giving the alarm to those around and 
was then taken to the hospital.

A further slight outbreak was promptly dealt with at about 1300 
hrs. and, owing to the inflamable nature of the area as a whole, the pump 
was left standing by. Constables were instructed to keep frequent watch 
in addition. I would wish to record the prompt response on the part of 
all Constables, reporting for duties.

It was apparent within 10 minutes, 
continued to supply the hoses, the fire would be localised to this smaller 
hulk, infact it was more or less under control some ten minutes later. 
At about 1115 hrs. a second pump was brought to and left on the roadway 
nearby, later the third pump arrived. There being no lack of water pressure 
and with many volunteers, the fire was almost subsided by 1140 hrs.

F.Is. Coy’s East Jetty.

At approximately 1045 hrs. a telephone report was received at my 
house stating that there was a fire at the East Jetty. The duty Constable 
was on patrol and I was on business in the E. & T. Dept., however Mrs. S. 
phoned O’Sullivan who has a telephone in his house and, who promptly gave 
the alarm by the firing off of the maroons. This was at 1O51 hrs.



6MINUTE.

22nd December, 1945.

The Honourable,To
From The Chief Constable, The Colonial Secretary,

Stanley.
Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Fire incident at No. 7 Fitzroy Road (Mr. G. Brechin).Ref:

a telephone message from

firing of the two maroons,

On questioning Mr.
Hot
as

5.

Fortunately

6.

Chief

corner 
hut.

4-1 o _ . _ boundary

iNO.

(It is requested 
that, in any refer­
ence to this minute 
the above Number 
and the date may 
be quoted.)

'um-f

This too had a major 
In the meantime attempts were made to

In making this report I feel that I beg to be allowed to comment 
on the possibilities had the building been a dwelling house or of a more 
inflamable nature, 
is concerned, 
insufficient, 
West Netty, 
pump.

to th?-rea?Dof°®1!®
mostly at its West end.
deal of the smoke was untouched. Hoses were being connected to the hydrant 

of Fitzroy Road and Villiers Street and led through to the burning 
The pressure of vzater at the fire end was low due probably to the 

height above the hydrant and the length of hose necessary.

This hut T understand is used 
All the wooden construction of the 

hut has been burnt as well as the other items which include a quantity of 
peat.

I have the honour to submit the following report on the abovementioned incident.

or even in such circumstances where valuable property 
Some time after it was found that the hydrant pressure was 

the trailer pump from the East-end was installed on the F.I.G. 
No water was delivered, there being a major fault with this

At about 1830 it was decided to get the West-end pump, which arrived 
some 15 minutes later, man-handed to the Jetty, 
fault and no water was delivered.
clear the P.W.D. lorry from in front of the third pump but without success 
and in consequence the pump could not be brought into service.
the fire was doused by the water from the hydrants hoses backed up with a 
chain of buckets from a nearby tank.

4. On questioning Mr. Brechin as to the cause of the outbreak I 
am informed that he considered it due to a small slow combustion stove 
which was alight in the hut and being used for the smoking of a ham. 
grease from the ham onto the hot stove or sparks from the wood burning 
inside may have been the actual cause, 
a peat shed and for general purposes.

osc $8 &

45
-------- --

2.
the Tel. Ex. 
property.

At 1745 hrs. on Friday 21 st December, 
Operator was received, reporting a fire in a hut on Brechin’s 

I phoned Brechin to determine the extent of the fire and 
concluded that it was serious enough to give the prescribed alarm by the 

this was at 1748 hrs.

Further attempts to deliver water from the pumps was abandoned 
and, it is the facj of the uncertainity of the service from these pumps 
I am quoting this, having in mind a demand on them and getting no response 
to the ultimate disaster it is only reasonable to foiftell. In conclusion 
I beg to refer to para. 6 (a) and (b) of my report on the East Jetty fire* 
Its apparent that another few minutes would have put this pump out of actioi 
and a serious delay would have been inevitable. On the question of maroon? 
I am informed that there are only 7 left and in this connection may I be 
permitted to suggest alternative alarm measures, pending replacements.

; the scene use, cl ^served that a nissen hut, v dary fence was well alight 
The adjoining house, although receiving a good



foMINUTE.
19 45-31 st December,

The Honourable,To

From The Chief Constable, The Colonial Secretary,
Stanley.

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Reference; 55/45 - Signals for Fire Alarms.

4.

6. Fire Alarm suggested to be as follows
(a) Sounding of Sirens.
(b) Firing of two rounds 3-pdr. blank cartridges.
(c) Firing of up to ten each cartridges by two Very Pistols

Chief Constablej

I have the honour to submit the following suggestions for Fire Alarm 
Signals as a temporary measure, pending replacements of maroons.

To be maintained at the Police Station, 16 of the cylinders for 
blank cartridges at present in F.I.D.F. Stores and for these to be fitted 

There are 100 such cartridges and

Mount and assemble one 3-pdr. Hotchkiss gun its original site 
i.e. immediately North of the flagstaff - Victory Green.

inch cartridges, preferably 
j one to 

The number

with primers and blank cartridges, 
primers at present in stock.

2.
and holdfast,

iMO.____________
(It is requested 

that, in any refer­
ence to this minute 
the above Number 
and the date may 
be quoted.)

Two Very Pistols with a supply of 1|5. . ___ _ __________
Red (when used in daylight) also to be held at the Police Station, 
be fired by Chief Constable and one also by Duty Constable, 
to be fired to be up to ten each, before and after the 3-pdr. blank rounds.

3« Fence in the same to within four feet from the mounting on its 
South, East and West sides, and to within ten feet of the muzzle on the 
North side. Muzzle will be permanently pointing North and the cradle 
clamped up.



MINUTE.

19 46.14th February,

The Honourable,ToIN

From The Chief Constable. The Colonial Secretary,
Stanley.

Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Fi re IncidentReference:

3.

5-

o

7. at 2250 hrs.

d.

6.
this fire, 
rainfall,

NO._______________

(It is requested 
that, in any refer­
ence to this minute 
the above Number 
and the date may 
be quoted.)

I have the honour to report the following in connection with the 
abovementioned.

I have requested the Naval authorities to warn their personnel 
about the danger of throwing cigarette ends or matches near the gorse and 
will also ask the Editor to publish the same in the News Weekly, on behalf 
of the general public.

He then 
Some ten minutes

4.2337 hrs.

fe V .

I have mentioned cigarettes as it is in my opinion the cause of 
there being so much dead wood around and despite the recent 

it was in places (quite dry and would burn freely.

The West-end (ex A.R.P.) pump was installed and in action by 
The East-end pump was latter brought to the fire but was not 

used and then returned. The Fire Brigade seemed well represented.

The Duty Constable was, at 2250 hrs. on Resevior Road looking 
towards th< Battle Memorial and did not notice anything unusual, 
proceeded to the CS.O., thence to the Police Station, 
later the report was received.

Corse Bushes, near Battle Memorial.

The Cause of the outbreak of fire is at present unknown.1 No one 
was seen nearby when Dr. Gibbs first noticed the fire and, the last perspns 
known to have been in the vicinity were the occupants of the Naval truck 
(Ambulance) which passed at about 2220 hrs, going East. The driver of 
this vehicle together with the Petty Officer alongside, stated that they 
did not notice any signs of fire at that time, and all the occupants 
including four Ratings inside the vehicle declare that they did not throw 
out either matches or cigarette ends on this trip.

At 2320 the first fire pump was towed to the scene (Merryweather) 
and, hose$ which were obtained from nearby fire-boxes were provided and 
connected. In the meantime the residents of the bungalows produced 
chemical extinguishers and, Dr. Gibbs connected the hose to the hydrant. 
At 2330 Hrs. water was delivered from the first pump, latter branch pipes 
were fitted, to complete the job.

2. At 2310 hrs. on Monday 11th. February a telephone call was 
received from Mrs. Gibbs, reporting an outbreak of fire in the gorse bushes 
refered to. The prescribed fire alarm was immediately given as it was 
considered that the flames were dangerously close the Bungalows.



12th april 46.

■(aval office r-ii)Charge,

uhicl Gonstaole, Stanley,

Falkland Islands.

Clairs i!px> uamagcs to ‘tanley Gaol.Reference;

Repairs to Cell window ©ash 12 0

Repairs to Coll sliding Dolt - 0b

Oell> Two labourers
5 01

5 "0Total .. ublic ••orks Jepartacnt £7

12 6.

ri sons Popartmen t •

wilfully toiii to pieces and totaly destroyed.

Total for repairs k replacements, . «

Chief

Repairs to electrical installation and replacement of switch covers 
and light bulbs.

me only hattress (single bed size; polluted beyond use by 
saturation with urine and smearing with excreta.

•^ay-room and passages, 
labour -

d.
0

s.
05

Depts. - D7 17 3

Unstable.

di sent'acting 'jay-room 
for one day plus 'dirt money”

The Supervisor was ashen also for 
effected by that

Two pillows,

On behalf of this dept.,

p.b. Suggest replacements for Police a < risen a Dept.

Gleaning «.c

cleetrical <x Tel . j Jegartuen t. ‘ _
aii estimate of the damages mid the cost of repairs to, 
department, which are as follows

e; G.Rj T.

rublic 6rke L/epartment. The Executive inginner was asked for an
estimate* of the cost of the repairs etc., effected by that department and 
which arc as follows

R ep air s to walls of the (Jell, 
i.e. re-plastering ana distempering - material

1 have the honour to submit a report as follows oa th. damage which 
is directly attributive to tichicy iamucl Rogerson, 66157, who was 

.detained in this gaol at ^our rc.iuust from Friday ?yth ^arch to Friday 
12th April, 1946. This rating has shewn a narked destructive tendency 
during the ’.rhole of this period and the damages despite rigorous restraint 
have accumulated and are as detailed below.

In consideration of Rogerson’s possible draft to the U. in the 
near future, nay, please, the abovciaentioncd be confirmed in this man’s '' 
presence to determine his liability.

•lectrical, as .er statement attached -

. olice <x .. risons Japartnicnt. On behalf of this dept., 1 would 
suggest that replacements can be effected for the following and that the 
cost and/or responsibility for the same being Rogerson’s. The items are 
enumerated an follows:-



MINUTE.
2 0HAYS946 20 th May,

The Honourable,To

From The Colonial Secretary,The Chief Constable,

Stanley.
Stanley, Falkland Islands.

Reference:

At 19*15 hrs.

3.

4-

5-

Chief Constable.

N. B. FIRE ALARMS

I have the honour to report on the abovementioned incident which 
occasioned on Saturday 18th May * 46.

This does r£t I submit, 
however,

The flames soon were scorching the South-East corner of the hut 
and I appealed to persons standing by to assist in rigging hoses to the 

This controlled 
Actual times 

but I submit that water was delivered

________ ... 
| (It is requested;, 
chat, in any refer-\ —  • / JO /rr;>;
ence to this minute ■ ’ z .
the above Number V --// 
and the date may '
be quoted.)

I have made 
a 

probably a lighted cigarette end 
was thrown among the bushes some time during the afternoon or evening of 
Saturday. This does r£t I submit, preclude the possibility of it being a 
wilful act, however, enquires will continue in order to determine the 
true cause.

19

On reaching the scene of the fire I observed that the gorse bushes 
close to this hut were well alight, due to the exceptionally dry state of 
the bushes and the dry dead wood arounfl them. There were no persons seen 
at this time, the first to arrive were some minutes later.

The last two maroons having been expended in respect of the above, 
the approved alternative i.e. the firing of two rounds of 3-pdr. blank 
in addition to the siren, will be instituted forthwith. /

The cause of the outbreak is at present unknown, 
enquires and would venture to suggest that it may have been caused by 
careless action on the part of someone,

nearest hydrant and to produce chemical extinguishers, 
the fire temporary until the arrival of the Fire Brigade, 
for the latter were not recorded, 
and the fire doused in a reasonable time.

Fire Incident - Gorse Bushes, near Gymnasium.

2. At 1915 hrs. the duty Constable noted during his patrol, a 
reflection in the vicinity of the gymnasium. Hb then proceeded in that
direction and concluded it to be a fire nearby the ’’Fish Hut”. The
prescribed alarm was given and reports made. The siren commenced sounding 
at 1920 hrs. and the maroons fired at about 1925 hrs.



F i

4th, Nov em be r, 1946.
The N.0.1/c,

The Ag. Chief Constable. Port Stanley,
Falkland Islands.

Reference:- Incgindcnt involving R.N. Personnel.

and went .tn the

lion# Col. Sec.

copy for your information please.

this using the case Tel.| 
Ec.Lunefe explanation may be genuine, with no proof of unlawful intent 
the Police arc not taking proceedings against Tel. r.c. Lunes regarding

A 11 &YW3,
Ag.^Chief Constable, 

Falkland Islands Police Force.

L/stoker Kettle this matter rest with the S.M.O.
These facts I suoinit for Uou to deal with as you deem fit in the 

interest of good order and discipline.

(~( 4 NOVi946
4 « o'

Hereon is submitted, please, a report on an incident that 
occurred on the date and time mentioned below,in which R.N. personnel 
were involved.

At 02-J0 ^ndNovember 1946 a telephone call was received by Const. 
O’Sullivan from the natron K.E.M. Hospital, stating that a person ..as 
prowling round the Hospital premises, on arriving at the Hospital the 
Constable saw a Naval Rating who gave his name as Tel.James Me.Lune 
and gave as his reason for being there, that he was waiting for 
n/sTokcr Spence.

The Matron, when confronted oy Me.Lune, said she thought he was 
the person she had seen by his build, when asked oy the Constable if 
Spence was on the premises, replied, not that I am aware of, and in 
company of const. G . ullivan made investigations in the Hospital and 
the Maids quarters at Rock Cottage in the Hospital grounds.

Spence was not there, but L/Tel Kettle was in the room occupied 
by Mrs M. Davis,who was in bed, Kettle was dressing h'_n the Matron# 
the Constable gained admittance to the room.

Both ratings left the premises when requested, 
direction of the l/T station.

L/stoker Spence docs visit the premises, 
Tiroes ovnl • n o I-/m mo'.r hn i HP. . i i-l'i



uth* November, 1 h4b*
The N.O.1/C,

Port Stanley,Chief Constable*The Ag.
Falkland islands*tanley*

. Hospital on 3rd November 1 346*Reference;- incident at ...

7 .g.

copy.- To hon. 7

443

; hier Constable*

col. 8ec. // 7
Further to my report 4 th. November, 1^4b.

v ■

Hr. enjamin Davis, Husband of the v/oman mentioned in the report oi 
the 4th* November, is not in Stanley, and has not been rox* a considerable 
time.

there’ v/as a telephone call put thx-ough to Church House uefor Kid­
night, .'it not by the Matron ox* Nurse.



15th- November, 1946.

Stanley.

Reference:- Fire incident - Gorse Bushes On the foreshore Between the
Government slipway and the. Fish hut.

4

Ihave the honour to report on the above mentioned incident which 
occured onl4th. November, 1946.

Ag. Chvief Gons table.

The,
Ag. Chief Constable.

The Honourable,
The Colonial Secretary,

6® Both 4* and 5« show how quickly the fire must have broken out, I 
inspected the scene a little after 6 o-clock this morning and could see 
no evidence that the bushes were intentionally set on fire,The out break 
may have been caused by a spark from a chimney or a carelessly discarded 
cigarette end.

5- Mr. A.J.Blyth who lives on Barrack St. directly South of the scene 
of the fire, said that less than five minutes before the Siren sounded he 
had looked out of an upstair window lo the Northard and he was sure there 
was no sign of fire then.

2. At 9-25 pm. I recieved a telephone call fronyi. the operator 
that something was burning across the road, I immediately switched the 
siren on and proceeded to fire two rounds of 3-pdr. blank, This took me 
eight minutes owing to the cases jamming.

I
i 7»I should like to mention again the difficulty^ had to fire the rounds 

1 j of blank and the time taken, and hope that the new siren will soon be in 
I opperation.

3. Whew I arrived at the scene of the fire it was nearly under control 
Having been doused by water from a hose attached to a Fire Plug near the 
West end Fire Engine shed. A hose had been run from the Merryweather 
Engine and water was oeing Pumped from the dockyard Jetty at 9-40 pm. The 
Bushes w/ere burnt out except for the main branches, A section of the 
fence was badly burnt.

4. The fire was reported to the pperator by Miss P. Hennah,,Who was 
walking along RossRd. in an Easterly direction and when she arrived at 
Barrack St. junction first saw the blaze, She had not noticed any sign of 
fire before reaching the corner and did not see anyone about at the time.



55/45-

46.19th November

Sir,
I am directed by the Acting Governor to inform you

that Hie Excellency has been pleased to learn of the very
prompt and effective manner in which the outbreak of fire
in the gorse bushes on the night of the 14 th November was
dealt with by the Eire Brigade, and to convey to the Bri­
gade His Excellency’s congratulations.

I am,
Sir,

The Superintendent,Stanley Volunteer Fire Brigade, 
STANLEY.

Your obedient servant. 
(Sgcl) L. W, ALB . • 
for Colonial Secretary.



1 8 th. November, 1 94-6.

The Honourable,
^^g. Chief Constable. The Colonial Secretary,

Stanley.

jference:- Ti.
Ibeg to submit below the reason concerning the above.

Ag.

%
All these cases were tried in the breach 

out it seems they cannot be relied upon, 
get them off, thejfi seem to be effective.

after they were charged, 
except for the time it takes to

taken to fire Cun for Fire Alarm, on 13th. November, 1946

On this occasion I took (3) shells out with me,the first (2| I could 
not get into the breach and had to extract them, the third one entered 
and was fired, I tried the first two again with no success, (3) more 
shells were taken out and tried, aftei’ getting them so far in the breach 
and extracting them a number of times the second one was fired, the time " 
taken being (8) minutes.

These shells have all been fired and recharged many times, therefore 
they have become expanded, which makes them difficult to get into the 
breach of the gun.

Qpief Constable.

The blank shells used for the purpose of Fire Alarm, are kept in a 
locked box, in the Police Station, the key is kept in a locked cupboard 
also in the station.



19th. Dec emi

The The Honourable,

Ag. Chief Constable* The Colonial Secretary,

Stanley.
Reference:- Fire- Naval W/T STation Moody Valley.

1

Two small hoses belonging to the Navy had kept the fire in 
with the assistance of a bucket chain by Naval personal.

4- check,

I beg to submit hereon 
this date.

5. T^e fire was in a Nissen hut fitted out as bath rooms and 
wash house, having a boiler inside from which the fire may have 
originated, possibly were the smoke atack went through the roof.

6. The <CaM±ai Control Station rang the W/T Station at 6-30am. 
asking what the smoke was up there.

3* A Naval lorry stationed in Stanley picked up a number of hoses 
from the West end pump shed, these were run out by Fire brigade 
volunteers ready for when the pump arrived, which was at 7-23am. 
pumping commenced at 7-29 am. The fire was under control at 7-43am.

Ag. 6hief Constable.

2. I received a telephone message from the operator, that the 
0/C Wireless Station had reported a fire, the time being b-54am. the 
Siren was sounded immediately and two blanks fired by 7-01 am.

a report on the above which occurred on
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9th* January, 1947*

Stanley* Falkland Islands*

which may show the means oy

Sec.for information please.

The Policehave never considered these huts secure enough to store 
anything of value in and were unaware that beer was stored there.

When I arrived at the huts at 3-0pm. bth. January the Naval Supply 
Staff were working in the huts, Tasked them if they were aware that one 
of the huts had been broken into and that an empty beer case was lying 
outside, they said they did and they were shifting the rest of the beer

JCLto another hut, and that Bor 9 cases were missing.

Reference:- Breaking and Entering of nissen huts on the foreshore at . 
the East end of Ross rd* used as Naval store sheds*

Naval Officer-in-Charge,

I found a sack lying by the empty case, 
which the beer was removed.

toTne Ag* Chief Constable*

This matter was first reported to me on 6th. January, by a civilian 
(Mr.E.V.Dixon) who lives close to the huts in question, He said he was 
gathering driftwood on the beach early Sunday morning bth* January when 
he noticed that some boards had been«j taken of the North end of one of 
the huts, and what appeared to be a Dow Beer case lying outside.

copy to, 
Hon. Col.

AgJ Chief Constable*



14th. January, 1^47-
The Honourable,

The Colonial Secretary,Chief Constable.
Stanley.

Reference:- Fire in G.H. paddock - breaking and entering R.N. huts.

The,
Ag,

4* In their opinion the entry was made through a hole about two 
foot square, the boards having been removed by some instrument.

3* Tfye report states it is impossible to say exactly what quantity 
was stolen owing to so many broached cases and the fact that so many 
cases had been left in various places in the hut.

The tide at 10-30pm. 
being neap tides there would not be much rise or fall, 
be a great distance from these huts with any tide.

6th. January 1^47 and reported to Lt. 
telephone. Ford and his staff at 1 -45pm. 
damage and loss,

on 2-1-47. was 2hrs 10 mins, after low wajer, 
a boat would not

Ag. Chief Constable.

2. The official report was given to me and signed by Stote.s P/O.T.G. 
Ford Ag. N.A.A.F.I. canteen manager. He states that the entery was first 
noticed by Mr. R.H. Rumbolds (Naval victualling store clerk) at ^-20am. 
on 6th. January 1^4.7 and renorted to Lt. (s) D.A. Marks R.N. by

on the 6th. investigated the 
removed the remaining beer to more secure stowage.



To. The Honourable,From. Ag. Chief Constable.
The Colonial Secretary,

Stanley.

Copy of letter received from 0/C Wireless Station.

Reference :) Damage to R.N._ Mgtor Transport.

DORE.
(Commissioned Telegraphist, R.N.

It is appreciated that the information is meagre and delayed but 
it is requested that any practable investigation may be carried out and 
the result communicated in due course.

The garage is a Nissen Hut sited some distance to the West of 
the main Station buildings and prior to the discovery of the damage 
on Tuesday 25th. March, it had hot been visited for some days.

I tun instructed by The Naval Officer in Charge to report to you that a considerable amount of damage has been done to an R^N. Austin 
Ambulance and its garage by some very irresponsible person in possession of a firearm.

F. R.

31 st. March, 1947*

The floor was littered with approximately 100 expended cases and 
a few live rounds. Examination of these cases would appear to indent ify 
the rifle as a '’’Diana”(see pattren of case enclosed). Two such rifles 
are owned by ratings on the Station but a comparison of cases fired 
from these has established that neither of these weapons were responaiblf

T|ie damage wasprincipally inflicted with a .22 rifle.
The windscreen had been repeatedly fired at and one of the headlamps 
shot away. Other damage included a slash in the canvas canopy, removal 
of certain interior fittings and the shooting out of all the hut windows.



i
31 st. March, 1947*
The Honourable,

Chief Constable. The Colonial Secretary,Ag,
Stanley.

Reference;- Damage to R.N. Motor Transport.

Ag. Chief Constable.

/=> A ■
p p

A I

1 find that considerable numbers of this class of 
ammunition has been on sale in the town (ex Army) supplies.

As the 0/C Wireless asked if this report would be 
any further than this office: I have the honour to

The Nissen hut ^efeWed to is accessable to any one as 
one end is completely out.

The time given to me in a report by telephone of the 
last visit before the discovery of the damage was three 
weeks.

goin 
passAt on for your perusal.

r* ' J' '



L

12th. May, 1947

The Honourable,

The Ag. Chief Constable. The Colonial Secretary,

Stanley.

I have the honour to submit list concerning above as requested.

3^ East.

25th Hut, Wireless Station,5* March, damage to R.N. Ambulance.L>-0

- 5- are out of the Town.

No.

Ag

Q

I

There is at present 
same.

on
ro bbe ry

l

entered on another occasion 
away.

Ag.'’ Chief Constable.

I
f

! H
• /’chief Constable.

N os,

Further to No. 2. A serious Gorse Fire at^Goverment House paddock 
the 2nd January, 1 947 at 10 -20pm may have been the cover for this

I w.. OOI^ 

(r . ■: ’

3* February, 23rd. Huts (3) Snake Hill, three padlocks broken, 
nothing taken as far as P.W.D. de F.I.D.F. Caretaker knew.

1. September, 28th. 1946 Hut, Snake Hii£ padlock broken, nothing 
taken as far as the P.W.D. knew.

7* May, 3rd. Custom Shed, Padlock damaged, no ent$ry*

4- March 25th P.W.D. workmans caravan, off Sapper Hill Rd.. All 
movable parts of stove taken, This van was 
and Tools thrown outside and a Brace taken

Reference:- Breaking into Huts, Etc.

6. TheConstable considered this was a faulty padlock as on 
another occasion when trying the door it unlocked with him shaking it.

a Padlock on the West Dockyard gate that acts the

2. January,- 6th. 1947* Royal Naval Hut on the foreshore Ross Rd. 
a number of cases of beer taken.

6. March, 31 st, Hut Snake Hill, Padlock unlocked, No entfcry made 
as battens were nailed across the door.

K 1



6th* June, 1947

The N.0.1/c.,

Port Stanley,Chief Constable.

Falklands Is.

Reference:- Disorderly Behaviour by R.N. Personnel.

py bf letter sent to N.O.1/C

At about 11-lt-Opm on the night of the 5'^h. June P/0 O’Connell 
reported to me that he had been struck by a Naval rating C-0. Jestico 
in the passage of the Gymnasium where a Dance was taking place, and 
asked for him to be removed. I rang P/o DHAN at ^/T Station who said 
he would be down with a Jeep, owing to a mi^shap to the Jeep a patrol 
of two ratings walked down, and Jestico was escorted to the Control 
Station after I had told him he would be reported for disorderly 
behaviour.

The Ag.

Ag.;j Chief Constable.

After Jestico was gone Ldg Tel Goodwin and a Naval Rating who hasd his 
name and ranWas Ord. Seaman Wright out was indentified as Paston were 
having words with P/0 0*Connell about the above affair, Paston was 
using indecent language and would not stoi) when requested, I asked him 
his name And rank which he gave as Ord Seaman Wright and told him I. 
should, report him. The indecent language was the word (F--------- )•

I v

? Hon. Col. Sec.



Th.e Honourable,
The Ag. Chief Constable.

-•M iStanley.

Reference;- Fire at Mr. W. Hutchinsons Slaughter House.

and

5- The damage is mainly structural, the rafters and roof iron 
being burnt and damaged by the heat.

4- Three pumps turned out,5S3 the fire was under control, 
the pumps back at their sheds at 4 - Opm.

I have the honour to submit hereon a report on the above 
incident.

3- Constable Goss received the alarm and put Siren off at 
3~10pm.

25th. September, 1947

The Colonial Secretary,

2. The outbreak was first noticed by Mr 1. Bonner and Mr. C. 
Cletheroe, P.W. D. Lorry driver and mate, They found theisiied where 
grease is tryed out was on fire, Two drums of grease which were on 
fire they manage to smother with sheep skins and roll outside. They 
gave the alarm.

6. It would appear that the fire originated from the Try works 
copper.

Ag. jfhief Constable.



V./

23rd. December, 1947*
The Honourable,

The Ag. Chief Constable. The Colonial Secretary,
Stanley.

Reference;- Persons Lost - Kissing.

I beg to submit hereon a report in connection with the above

3.

4* May I please<

2. At 8 -LOpia on Sunday the 21 st December 1947 two brothers, 
Leslie and Basil Barnes reported that they had found a body lyin 
dead at the side of the Murrel Stream, After reportingto the

Sir be permitted to say that the Constable^ 
and the Barnes brothers carried out this unpleasant task with 
willingness and fortitude. T

Coroner I went to the scene in the company of Constables 0§ullivan 
Goss and the two youths. We arrived at 11 - 5pm and it being to 
dark to make any observations as to positions etc. I decided it 
was impossible to carry over the rough and marshy ground a stretcher 
laden with a corpse.

, 3- At 3 - 30am the next morning Gonstablc^s Fleuret,
0 Sullivan, Williams, Goss, Myself and the Barnes brothers returned 
to the scene, arriving there at 5 - 0am. The body was carried to 
the Two Sisters gate, the distance estimated to be about 3 mile, 
and conveyed to Stanley by lorry.

On the 10th. July 1947 it was reported to the Police that, 
Hubert Hector Morrison had not been seen at his home since the 
evening of the 9th. July 1947- Inquiries were made, Broadcast 
appeals were made on the local Broadcast system for information,and 
organized search parties put in operation

Ag. Chief Constable.



1948.

The Honourable,The
The Colonial Secretary,

Ag. Chief Constable.
Stanley.

Reference: - Fire - At hr C. Rowlands house Ross Rd. East.

same
East.

Fire

The outbreak was
first noticed by Mrs C.

i

Mr. A Mercer was called and*asked to put a broadcast
I was able to stop this as the fire was under control beforeout, 

he had; started.

4. Mr. M. 
exchange,

6. The small siren at the East end was sounded and 11 
Brigade members turned out.

16th. January,
2

I beg ro submit hereon a report on the above which 
occurred on this date.

Biggs being on the E & T staff worked the 
notifying Officials, ie Supt. and Members of the Fire 

Brigade who were on the telephone, He was unable to get a reply 
on yourr line.

8. No serious damage was done, other than by the water 
that washsod t-o extinguish the fire, a strong breeze and the 
building constructed of wood could have been the factors of a 
serious fire.

7. A chimney being badly on fire was the cause of setting 
the woodwork alight at the ridge of the roof,

Rowlands who sent to neighbours for help, 
The fire was got under control with buckets of water passed up 
from the ground to the roof.

3.Constable 0*Sullivan switched on the Siren which failed 
to work, The power house was asked to change to the big engine 
to see if that would make any difference.

2.
that Mr. 0.

At 1-10am on 18th January, 1948 Mr. M. Biggs reported 
Rowlands house was on fire, he had received the 

report from his Sister by telephone, his phone being on the 
line as his Fathers who lives on Ross Rd.

Ag. jChief Constable.\|



28th. January, 1948
Th© Ag Chief Constable.

Port Stanley.Port Stanley.

Reference:- Behavior - Personal H .M.S. Snipe.

man

I am Sir,

Copy.
Sec.

A

The Naval Officer in Charge,

Your Obedient Servant
'\\z5Vr^

Ag^Chief Constable.

I should Be grateful Sir if you will kindly have the mans 
behaviour brought to the notice of the proper authorities on 
H.M.S. Snipe.

At approximately 7 * Opm on this date I received a telephone 
message from Mr tf.H. Sedgwick that a Rating fromm H.M.S. Snipo 
w%s kicking another rating who was on the ground in the 
stomach.I proceeded to Philomel St. where I saw a Naval rating 
lying on the ground struggling. He was being held by a rating 
who was sitting on him, This rating who gave his name as 
Signalman Hughes, abused me when I was trying to find what was 
wrong with the man on the ground, whose name was givta as 
Telegraphist Menzies, I had Dr Arthur called who examined the 

on the ground and said he desired the man to be taken tb 
Hospital, Signalman Hughes was a nuisancgjjjhile the Doctor was 
making his examination and I had to pull^away from Menzies, 
He continued to abuse me and the Force calling us a lot of 
B----- s also accused me of having done injury to Menzies.
This incident was witnessed by a number of people whose names 
can be given. Menzies was detained in hospital for observation.

>n. Col.
For Your information please.



Colonial Secretary.To Hon

From:- Chief Constable.

28th April, 1948. Ref:- 11/2.•Sate

Mi s s ing M an and Boy.

On Monday 19th April, 1948, 1 was informed by a
the public that a man named Fred Davies of 25,

it was not right for the

They had noticed too that

X

■ i->/

member of
James Street, Stanley, had taken his young son James Davies, 
aged 9 years, out in his motor boat and pram on Friday 16th 
April, and suggested that as Davies was on a drinking bout 
and was subject to epileptic fits, 
boy to be kept away for so long.
2. I sent Constable Fl caret to 25 James Street, where
he saw Mrs. Davies, the boy’s mother. She sgse said she was 
not worried at all as her husband had told her he would be 
away for some days in order to get over his drinking bout and 
that he was going to Johnson’s Harbour for geese and would 
collect tussac grass on Kidney Island on his way back. She 
said her husband had only taken a partly filled bottle of gin 
with him and that she had in fact watered this down unbeknown 
to him.

Further enquiries elicited the information that 
Davies had purchased a bottle of rum and a bottle of whisky 
before sailing; that he was more prone to fits when he was 
drinking and that the somewhat unusual behaviour of his boat 
when he left Stanley at about 10 am on the 16th April had 
attracted some attention and that this had again been noticed 
when the boat was in the outer harbour. I also gathered 
that sometime between 12 noon and 1 pm on the Ibth April, the 
two lighthouse keepers hhd seen the motor boat with its pnam 
in tow about half a mile off Memgeary Point passing to the 
westwards, i.e. into Port William, 
the sail was not properly hoisted.
4. I was also told that Davies had on previous 
occasions absented himself from home by lying-up in some bay 
or cove outside Stanley during such drinking bouts and that 
he had “always turned up before”.
5, In view of the fact that the boy was with him on 
this occasion, I decided that action to discover his whereabouts 
was nevertheless called for by the Police and to this end 
continued my enquiries and instituted a search. I should, 
perhaps, emphasise that the general opinion at this time was 
that Davies was safely tucked away in some cove and drinking.
6. These general enquiries continued into Tuesday the 
20th April. Constable Goss also called to see Mrs.Davies but 
found her still unconcerned so that in the evening I sent 
Sergeant Norris to interview her once more. She then told 
Norris that her husband had taken the following food with him:- 
4 loaves, li pint bottle of milk, one tin condensed milk (with 
possibly 2 tins already on board), 1 cake, some butter, sone 
cold boiled mutton, and that there might also have been some 
tinned food on board.
7, I learnt thatMr.Bert Ratcliffe who spent Monday 
night (19th April) in Sparrow Cove, was going ashore at dawn 
on Tuesday to look at Kidney Island, through binoculars, to 
see if Davies was there. Weather conditions by this time 
had become a serious fatctor with which to contend. As Mr. 
Ratcliffe did not return to Stanley in the morning, I decided 
to ask for the “Alert” to search what we could of the bays
and coves in Port William. As the “Alert” was not available, 
I spoke to you, Sir, and Captain Roberts put the PIC launch 
at our disposal and in this, on Tuesday afternoon, I entered 
Port William. We saw Mr.Ratcliffe coming down from the 
Murrell River and he assured us that Davies was not in Port 
William as he had been searching it all day and he was not 
be seen at Kidney Island.
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In the meantime, P.O. Goss was searching York Bay.
8. By this time, too, we had learned that Davies 
had not put in an appearance at Johnson’s Harbour up to
5 pm on Sunday 18th and there was now some talk that he 
might have gone to the Lagoon at Volunteer Point, as although 
he had been refused permission by Johnson’s Harbour to enter 
the Lagoon, owing to the dangerous state of the bar, he had 
talked about going there and had asked other persons earlier 
inthe week to go with him. There is no telephone to 
Johnson’s Harbour but I had put a call through to Port Louis 
to pass on to them, asking that a search be made. A reply 
was received late that night to the effect that he had still 
not turned up and that they had searched the coast in vain.
9. On Wednesday 21st April, the Philomel should have 
been ready by 9-30 am and I was kept waiting nearly all day 
under the impression that she would be ready 11 at any moment”. 
While waiting, however, I put through telephone calls again 
to Port Louis and Long Island requesting searches. I sent
a message by radio at 12.30 pm to Johnsonfs Harbour.asking 
them to search Volunteer Point North and South including the 
Lagoon as 1 thought they may net have included this area 
in their original searches. I also asked that shipping 
keep a sharp look out and that particular attention should 
also be paid to the area between Port Harriet and Speedwell. 
In response to this, Fitzroy (Mr. Clement) promised, a careful 
search of their coastline. P.O.Goss again searched the
South shores of Port William with the aid of the light house 
keepers. The gale from the North East continued.
10. On Thursday 22nd April, the ’’Philomel” was ready 
for sea but owing to the heavy seas running it was found 
impossible to land search parties except at Sparrow Gove. 
Assisted by Mr.McV/hann, Mr.Aldridge and three other volunteers, 
P.O.O’Sullivan and myself combed all the shoore from Sparrow 
Cove to Mengeary Point and to beyond Kidney Island on the 
south shore of Berkely Sound. After returning, I was again 
in telephone touch with Long Island and they reported having 
searched eastwards in Berkeley Sound to Strike Off Point.
11. Friday 23rd April was another day of heavy seas 
and continuing North East wind. The Philomel was again out 
©faction with defective gearbox. As it was possible that 
wreckage would have carried to the South Shore oi1 Port William 
I decided to search this shore a second time and did so myself 
with P.O. O’Sullivan and Mr. Browaging, from the Light House
to the West of York Bay. Mr. Ernest Reive of Murrill River 
reported having searched the coast from Strike Off Point to 
Kidney Island as requested. This meant that the whole of 
Berkeley Sound had been searched except for the north sides 
of Kidney and Cochon Islands and that the whole of Port William 
had been searched minutely once on the north and twice on the 
south shores. Soon after my return that evening, Mr.Leslie 
Hardy called and asked if I had heard his broadcast. I told 
him I had not done so. He then said that there was a lot of 
talking in the town and that he as Chairman of the Town Council
had appawached Government and asked for the John Biscoe (which 
arrived in the previous night) to be used in the search. He 
then showed me a typewritten sheet of paper which I gathered 
he had produced to substantiate his claim for the John Biscoe 
to be used. On this sheet was typed something to the effect 
that the search for Davies had been so inadequate. I felt 
that Mr.Hardy should have approached me earlier if he or anyone 
was not satisfied and said that had he or anyone else come along 
to volunteer their aid or to enquire what was being done, they 
would have been told what the position was and their services 
used if possible. As I had acted throughout on the advice of 
local people and as we a the r conditions had hampered any large 
scale activities, I resented this suggestion of inadequate 
searching, particularly in view of what had actually been 
accomplished. I then showed Mr.Hardy on a large scale Chart 

/the area
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This search

Constable*

tee
Emergency Call to Ships and throughout the 27th April during 
the Listening Periods of Single Man Ships.
15. To date, I have found nothing to indicate the
whereabouts of Davies or his boy or what has become of them.

“Alert"

131

asking if a reply had been received from Johnson’s Harbour - 
presumably to my radioed request of the 21st April, Later 
I was in radio contact myself with PC.0 * Sullivan and he was 
able to pass on to me Johnson’s Harbour’s reply which had 
juat that moment come in. This was invaluable as it would 
have saved us searching the Lagoon from the John Biscoe if 
the weather permitted. I suggested to Mr.Hardy that we 
put some of the 57 men waiting on the John Biscoe ashore to 
search to the West of Sparrow Cove and 9 of them were landed 
and picked up later on our way back to Stanley, 
too was fruitless.
13. On Sunday 25th April, I was able to use the
but although we managed to get close in to the top Tussac 

the swell was too great to allow of

the area that had already been searched, i.e the whole of 
Berkeley Sound and Port William. I also mentioned the 
Radio appeals. Mr.Hardy then said that he had been promised
the John Biscoe for 7 am the following morning and that in 
order to secure the volunteers, he had obtained a promise 
from employers that no man’s wages would be stopped if he 
was away from work searching.
12. At 7 am on Saturday 24th April, I took Constable
Williams with me to the John Biscoe. Later Mr.Hardy, who 
was accompanied by the Town Clerk, Mr.K.V.LeiIman, reported 
that there were 97 volunteers aboard and said that in view 
of weather conditions we would only be able to land in 
Sparrow Cove. Mr.Ratcliffe was also present to advise the 
Captain. We dropped anchor in Sparrow Cove and Mr.Hardy 
proposed putting 80 men ashore - 40 to go north to Kidney and 
40 to go Eastwards to Mengeary Point - the remainder to be 
kept aboard in case weather conditions improved enough to 
search the Tussac Islands. After some of the men were 
landed, including P.0.Williams, someone ashore suggested 
the numbers to go ashore should be halved and this was done, 
kks RjOLfeetrx Mr.Hardy took it upon himself to radio Stanley

Island in Port William, 
a safe landing.
14. On Monday 26th April, the “Alert” investigated
a report I had received of something unusual floating inthe 
Narrows and the same afternoon, she landed Sgt.Norris and 
volunteer to search from the Narrows to the East meeting 
PC.Williams searching from the Lighthouse. She also 
succeeded in landing a party of men under O’Sullivan to 
search the top Tussac Island. The Philomel was still not 
ready for sea. Mr.Henry Curran reported he would be
sailing to Kidney Island and would signal the result of his 
search to the Light House Keepers. This he did but the search 
was inconclusive. I arranged with Mr.Mercer for the
transmission by radio of a message (“A" attached) twice a day 
for three days and of another (”B” attached) by Wireless



message
By Stanley Radio.

Stanley*“

The above to be broadcast twice a 
day on 27th, 28th and 29th April, 1948.

”A”.

”A small sailing motor boat with pram in 
tow, carrying Fred Davies and his young son, was 
last seen on Friday 16th April at the entrance 
to Port William. He was bound for Johnson’s 
Harbour.

A search of the whole of Berkeley Sound 
and Port William has revealed no trace of them.

It is requested that a sharp look out 
be kept on all coasts of these Islands for any 
sign of wreckage or anything to indicate what 
has become of the missing persons.

a thorough search ofWhere possible, 
beaches is requested.

Any information to Chief Constable,



"B".♦ MESSAGE
By Wireless Emergency Galls

to All Shipping and throughout 
the day of 27th April during 
Listening Periods of Snngle Man Ships.

"Missing since 16th April from Port Stanley, 
small sailing motorboat with pram in tow, 
carrying one man and young boy.

Possible that boat has drifted away from 
Falklands

All Ships in this area requested keep 
sharp look out.”



zTo Hon. Colonial Secretary.

From:- Chief Constable.
5th June, 1946. Ref: 25/1.

He
Government House.

Fire at Government House Gardens 1st June, 1948.
Sir,

went to 1, King- Street, and asked Mr. Stewart
) Very shortly afterwards 

second hose was brought to bear from the pump which had 
followed us up and the blaze was soon under control. Police 
immediately commenced enquiries to ascertain the cause of the 
fire.

I have to report on an outbreak of fire in the 
gorse bushes growing in Government House gardens, for the 
information of His Excellency the Governor, as requested.

I turned aside to the fire pump house near the 
Town Hall site and Er.Hardy then pulled up in his car. 
gave directions to the pump men and took me at once to 

We approached from the West end.

4* The only persons observed by the Police to be
proceeding away from the direction of Government House were 
three women near the Secretariat who were identified by Sgt. 
Norris as members of the hospital staff. Later, statements 
were obtained from these persons and it was confirmed that one 
of them, Miss Mary Macrae, had been back to Miss Brigginshaw 
at Admiralty Cottage to report the fire by telephone. Miss 
Macrae and her companions were almost at the north end of 
Reservoir Road when they saw the fireo

60 I went to the south side of the garden and saw
that about 15 yards of the gorse immediately to the east of 
the greenhouse was ablaze. A hose line was being run out 
from the hydrant near the house and I saw two young lads 
operating a stirrup pump from the greenhouse. This helped to 
lessen the heat on the east end of the green house. I relieved 
them at this and hadfed over to P. C. 01 Sullivan a few Minutes 
later. Constable Williams then assisted Mr.Hardy in using 
the hydrant hose. (The boys operating the stirrup pump were 
Benton John Evans, aged 15 years, and a younger boy Peter 
McLeod. These lads were together talking at' the east end of 
Allerdyce Street when they saw the fire. Evans ran to inform 
Mrs. Bemstcn at Government House while McLeod who lives at 
2, King Street, Vruuu uv u-, i^ux
to phone me at the police station.) 
a

5« A northerly gale had been blowing all. day and the 
night was very dark. The wind was now in the north west and 
eased off to a calm later.

2. At 8.55 pm on 1st June, I was in my office when
William Henry Stewart of 1, King Street, Stanley, reported 
to me by telephone that there was a fire in the gorse bushes 
at Government House. As all members of the Police Force 
were present (attending a lecture), I instructed P.0.01Sullivan 
to go at once to the scene and make his ajjproach from the 
South East in order to intercept anyone coming from the scene 
in that direction. I also sent Sgt.Norris and P.C.Williams 
to the fire along Ross Road and sent P.C.Fleuret to the Power 
House to ask them to stand by to give a boost for the siren. 
I entered the Charge Room, asked the operator to inform Mr. 
Hardy, Superintendent of the Fire Brigade, and on Fleuret’s 
return, within seconds, had the alarm sounded. The small 
siren on the roof of my quarters sounded but the large siren 
on the Brill Hall did not function. Fleuret and I then 
proceeded to the fire separately.



be asked to leave.
the garden and hindering the fire brigade, 
the fire was extinguished.

A?. ;

8. The damage to property other than the gorse bushes
appears to be mainly to the wooden fence bordering the garden 
on the south side and immediately flanking the bushes, and 
cracked glass in the east end of the greenhouse where heated 
panes of glass suddenly contracted when cold water was played 
on them. The fence, of upright baards quite close together, 
is badly scorched and charred for a distance of about 45 feet.

10. After reporting to Mrs. Clifford that the fire was
out and that precautions were being taken to prevent a further 
outbreak during the night, I returned to the Police Station and 
directed further enquiries as to the cause of the outbreak.

13. I made a careful examination the following
morning without finding any traces of incendiarism but as I 
fail to see how the fire could have been of accidental origin, 
I am of the opinion that it was started deliberately.

7* By this time, a large number of people had
arrived in the garden and I gave instructions that onlookers

This was to avoid unnecessary damage to
Shortly afterwards

12. In view of the weather conditions and the time
of the outbreak, my first thought was that the fire was not 
caused accidentally through a dropped light. I examined the 
possibility of a spark or sparks emerging from the chimney of 
the greenhouse fire or the cottages. I discounted the former 
possibility because the wind was still northerly without 
sufficient westing to carry sparks the length of the greenhouse 
as the chimney is on the extreme west of the structure.
I examined the fire in the stokehold and found it freshly 
banked up with no evidnnce that any large sparks could have 
issued during the pluvious hour. The fire had been made up 
between 5»30pm and 6 pm by Williams the labourer and he banked 
it for the night immediately he arrived on the scene after 
hearing the alarm when he was in the Workman’s Club. These 
are about the usual times for attending to the fire and it 
is to be assumed therefore that from 8 pm or 8.30pm onwards 
there was but a small lire in the boiler. As to the 
cottages, while the wind was in the right direction, I fail 
to see that sparks could have carried more than the width of 
the garden and I feel sure that this could not have been the 
cause.

9. Mr.Hardy arranged to leave the hydrant hose
connected and in position throughout the night for use in case 
of need by the gardener, Mr.Clarke, who was to remain up all 
n ight.

14. The gorse bushes cover an area approximately
120ft long by about 12 feet wide on a sloping bank. The fire 
was confined to about 45 feet of its west end. This part 
is sheltered by the end of the greenhouse and its base in front 
on the garden side, is sheltered to some extent by a series 
of glass frames separated from the bushes by a narrow path. 
The frames are about two and a half feet high. The end of 
the greenhouse is about bfeet from the end of the bushes.
The gorse then grows right up against the wooden fence already 
described. On the other side of this fence is a very rough and boggy piece ofGovernment paddock. There was no sign 
that any one had attempted to fire the bushes from that side 
of the fence. On the contrary, it is my opinion that the 

fire/

11. I returned to the gardens about 11.30 pm with
PG.Williams and made what search we could of the vicinity. 
I remained with Mr. Clarke and PC. Williams ibill nearly 1 am. 
Before I left, I decided it would be advisable to drench the 
bushes again and the hydrant was turned on for about five 
minutes. PC.Williams paid further visits during the night.
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the

throughout the night. '

Constable^

18. Since the fire, frequent police patrols are made
of the Government House grounds during the evenings and 
throughout the night. ' Enquiries are continuing.

16. Although about twenty signed statements have
been taken by the police and many more persons interviewed, 
I have not been able to discover anyone who might have 
entered the garden between 6.30pm and 9 pm. It would, 
of course, be an easy matter to enter the garden in the dark 
undetected, if one knew the general layout before hand.

b
fire started on the garden side of the bushes within a 
few feet of the greenhouse end of the patch as here the 
fire seems to have been most fierce and of longest 
duration. With the wind in the north to north west, 
fire carried to the fence and was retained there so that 
while there was considerable burning on the garden edge of 
the patch and on the south side where the flames were held 
by the fence and so concentrated, the centre strip was 
hardly burned at all. This would indicate that the fire 
went with the wind from the garden to the fence rather than 
that it crept against it.

17* There were no other incidents this evening and
having regard to the weather conditions and certain other 
factors, the motive would not appear to have been a desire 
to destroy real property or commit arson but to cause worry 
and anxiety. Corroboration of this may possibly be 
evidenced by the fact that at about 7-45 pm the following 
evening June 2nd, Mr. Clarke ^the gardener, received a phone 
call to the effect that the bushes were on fire again. 
Unfortunately he made no attempt then to trace the caller 
neither did he telephone the police but, naturally perhaps, 
he ran at once from his home up to government House gardens. 
There he found everything in order and realised he had been 
hoaxed. The telephone operator was asked soon afterwards 
by Mrs.Evans at the gardeners cottage to say who the caller 
had been but the operator said she could not remember.
Mr.Clarke reported this to the police at 8.15 pm and I was 
informed at about 9«J0pm. In an attempt to trace the caller 
I saw Mr.Mercer and the operator concerned at the Exchange 
but despite our efforts to assist her, she was unable to 
remember who had asked for the connection. I then suggested 
to Mr.Mercer that instructions mifeht be given for the operators 
to record any unusual calls and this I understand is now 
being done.

15« Everyone known by the Police to have been in
the garden during the afternoon and evening has been 
questioned. Between 5pni and 6 pm, Goodwin the dairyman, 
Les Smith and Gene Williams were all in the garden at 
various times - Goodwin taking milk to the house, Smith
passing through to the cowshed and back to his home again
and Williams passing in and out to attend to the greenhouse 
fire. Williams passed very close to the gorse bushes
at the greenhouse end at about 6 pm on his way home but is
positive he was not smoking and had no cigarettes in his 
possession at that time. Goodwin, Binnie and J.Browing 
report leaving the cowshed about 6.15pm to 6.3©pm. Alexander 
Rain, caretaker at the Army Camp who passed westwards along 
Ross Road about 7 pm states he met no one along the road. 
Guests leaving Mr. Baker’s residence between 7«30pm and 8 pm 
were also unable to assist.
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ARSON.

i

There is reason to suppose that the fire which 
broke out in the gorse bushes in Government House 
Gardens on the 1st of June, 1948, was deliberately- 
caused.

Government takes a grave view of the incident: 
and the public are again reminded that the penalty 
for Arson, which is a felony, is imprisonment with or 
without hard labour for not more than two years, or 
penal servitude for not more than seven and not less 
than three years.

Copy filed in 0019 - Outbreak of fire in Gorse Bushes 
in Govt. House Paddock.

PUBLIC N 0 T I C E .

Colonial Secretary’s Office, 
Stanley.

9th June, 1948.



To
Chief Constable.From:-
8th June, 1948. Ref:- 25/1.Date

Fire at Government House Gardens.
Sir,

5th June,
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Hon. Colongyil Secretary.

With reference to para. 17 of my Report of the 
I have now learnt that" the telephone call to 

Mr.Clarke on the 2nd June was made by William Rieve.
2. The circumstances were as follows:- Rieve
telephoned Clarke intending to ask permission to take 
a horsu/'^Hfe/Government garden to avoid the mud in the 
adjoining paddock. They are Doth very friendly and he 
jocularly prefaced his request by remarking that the 
bushes were on fire again. Clarke did not wait to get 
the full message but rung off and went at once to the 
gardens. Rieve tried to get through again but failed. 
(Mr.Hennah who was in Clarke1s house was using the phone 
to speak to the Power House to warn them of an imminent 
fire alaim - 1 had already traced this call). The 
following day Rieve saw Clarke’s son and explained what 
had happened and asked hbm to tell his father and say that 
he Rieve would call to see the Cniei Constable to express 
regret. Mr.Clarke receiving this message from his son 
thought Rieve had now informed me and did not contact me 
himself to say who the caller was.
3. I became aware of this on the evening of the
7th June and interviewed Rieve and Clarke. After 
questioning them I am satisfied that their explanations 
are correct and Clarke assures me that he is satisfied 
that Rieve would not intentionally mislead him in such . 
matter. Had Clarke not acted quite so hastily the 
matter would have oeen cleared up immediately of course 
and he now realises that he should have informed the 
Police in the first instance.


